
Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 

AUSLEY & McMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

12 3 SOUT H CA LH OUN ST R EET 

P . O . BOX 391 { ZIP 323 02) 

T A LL A H ASS EE, FL ORIDA 323 0 1 

{850) 224 - 9 115 FAX {850) 222 - 7560 

August 3, 2021 

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

FILED 8/3/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 08702-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Re: Docket 20210034-EI, Petition for Rate Increase by Tampa Electric Company 

Dear Mr. Tei tzman: 

Attached for filing in the above docket is Tampa Electric Company's Notice of Service of 
Revised Answer to Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories (No. 132), originally filed on July 13, 
2021. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

MNM/bmp 
Attachment 

Sincerely, 

~\\,~ 
Malcolm N. Means 



 

 

  

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
 

 
In re:   Petition for Rate Increase by         )  DOCKET NO.:   202100034-EI 
            Tampa Electric Company  )  FILED:     August 3, 2021 
 
 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 
REVISED ANSWER TO STAFF’S FOURTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NO. 132)  

 
 Tampa Electric Company has this date furnished via hand delivery (USB) to Charles 

Murphy, Office of General Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak 

Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850, its Revised Answer to Staff's Fourth Set of Interrogatories 

(No. 132), propounded and served via email on June 18, 2021. 

 DATED this 3rd of August 2021. 

     Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
     JAMES D. BEASLEY 
     jbeasley@ausley.com 
     J. JEFFRY WAHLEN 
     jwahlen@ausley.com 
     MALCOLM N. MEANS 
     mmeans@ausley.com 
     Ausley McMullen 
     Post Office Box 391 
     Tallahassee, FL 32302 
     (850) 224-9115 
 
     ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
 
 



 

 

  

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Service of 

Tampa Electric Company Revised Response to Staff’s Fourth Set of Interrogatories No. (132), has 

been furnished by electronic mail on this 3rd day of August 2021 to the following:  

Charles Murphy 
Theresa Tan 
Melinda Marzicol 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us 
ltan@psc.state.fl.us 
mmarzico@psc.state.fl.us 
 
Richard Gentry 
Charles Rehwinkel 
Anastacia Pirrello 
Stephanie Morse 
Mary Wessling 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
gentry.richard@leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
pirrello.anastacia@leg.state.fl.us 
morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us 
wessling.mary@leg.state.fl.us 
 
Stephanie U. Eaton 
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC 
110 Oakwood Drive, Suite 500 
Winston-Salem, NC 27103 
seaton@spilmanlaw.com 
 
Barry A. Naum 
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC 
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 101 
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050 
bnaum@spilmanlaw.com 
 
 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Jon Moyle 
Karen Putnal 
c/o Moyle Law Firm 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL  32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
kputnal@moylelaw.com 
mqualls@moylelaw.com 
 
Federal Executive Agencies 
Thomas A. Jernigan  
Holly L. Buchanan, Maj, USAF 
Scott L. Kirk, Maj, USAF 
Arnold Braxton, TSgt, USAF 
Ebony M. Payton  
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403 
thomas.jernigan.3@us.af.mil 
holly.buchanan.1@us.af.mil 
scott.kirk.2@us.af.mil 
arnold.braxton@us.af.mil 
ebony.payton.ctr@us.af.mil 
 
Mr. Robert Scheffel Wright  
John LaVia, III 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 
    Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL  32308 
shef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  

WCF Hospital Utility Alliance 
Mark F. Sundback 
William M. Rappolt 
Andrew P. Mina 
Sheppard Mullin Richter & Hampton LLP 
2099 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Suite 100 
Washington, D.C. 20006-6801 
msundback@sheppardmullin.com 
wrappolt@sheppardmullin.com 
amina@sheppardmullin.com 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTORNEY 

 




